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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please see revised report.  
Thank you!
Diane

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:03 PM
To: Diane Wilson <dwilson@highsprings.gov>
Cc: Jeremy Marshall <jmarshall@highsprings.gov>
Subject: ISOB 1st Qtr Infrastructure Report Update/Clarification

At Monday evening’s Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board (ISOB) meeting, they tabled your 1st

Qtr Infrastructure Report because it shows $637.38 in expenses in the top summary area, but
“no expenses this quarter” in the detail area.   

Please update/correct/return the attached by June 13.  Thanks and please let me know if you
have questions.

Gina Peebles, CPRP
Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff

mailto:dwilson@highsprings.gov
mailto:gpeebles@alachuacounty.us
mailto:jmarshall@highsprings.gov
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Alachua County

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Alachua County



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   19,370,768.30



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   19,370,768.30

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:				$   - 0

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   19,370,768.30



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase









						Subtotal		$   - 0



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes























						Subtotal		$   - 0





		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes















































Alachua

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Alachua



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   1,227,041.63



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   1,227,041.63

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   1,227,041.63



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







Archer

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Archer



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   90,953.97



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   90,953.97

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   90,953.97



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







Gainesville

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Gainesville



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   8,897,687.91



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   8,897,687.91

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   8,897,687.91



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











Hawthorne

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Hawthorne



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   176,841.16



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   176,841.16

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   176,841.16



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







High Springs

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		High Springs



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   674,752.23



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   561,663.19

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.

										Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue:				$   113,089.04

										Plus 2023 Interest Q1:

										Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   674,752.23



		Surtax Expense		Capital / Operating		Where Used		Amount Expensed		Description of Purchase



				Capital		no expenses this quarter





						Subtotal		$   - 0



		Anticipated Projects

		Project Title		Estimated Cost		Estimated Completion Date		Notes







LaCrosse

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		LaCrosse



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   32,669.13



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   32,669.13

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   32,669.13



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







Micanopy

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Micanopy



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   (1,838.00)



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   (1,838.00)

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   (1,838.00)



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







Newberry

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Newberry



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   892,074.37



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   892,074.37

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   892,074.37



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







Waldo

		Infrastructure

		FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)

		Waldo



						Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance):				$   42,146.09



						

Gina Peebles: Gina Peebles:
Entered by G. Peebles based on prior quarter report.				2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance				$   42,146.09

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

										2023 Surtax Ending Balance:				$   42,146.09



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
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		2023 Surtax Expense						Operating







County Manager's Office
12 SE 1st Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-337-6279 (office) • 352-538-8265 (mobile)

 

                     

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

-- -- -- Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication, including e-mail
addresses, to or from the City regarding City business are public records available to the public and
Media upon request. Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. -- -- --
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Cash on Hand (2023 Surtax Ending Balance): 674,752.23$        

2023 Surtax Ending Q4 Balance 561,663.19$        
Plus 2023 Surtax Q1 Revenue: 113,089.04$        
Plus 2023 Interest Q1:
Less 2023 Surtax Q1 Expenditures:
2023 Surtax Ending Balance: 674,752.23$        

Surtax Expense Capital / Operating Where Used  Amount Expensed 

Capital no expenses this quarter

Subtotal -$                                

Project Title Estimated Cost
Estimated Completion 

Date Notes

Anticipated Projects

FY 2025 1st Qtr Expenditures Report (Oct. 1, 2024 - Dec. 31, 2024)
High Springs

Infrastructure

Description of Purchase
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